
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
Governance and Democratic Services 
 

Civic Centre 3 
 

High Street 
 

Huddersfield 
 

HD1 2TG 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Yolande Myers 
 

Email: yolande.myers@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday 4 October 2017 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Meeting Room 4 - Town Hall, 
Huddersfield at 10.00 am on Thursday 12 October 2017. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

The Licensing Panel members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Carole Pattison (Chair) 
Councillor Amanda Pinnock 
Councillor Michael Watson 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
 
  Pages 

 
 

1:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 

To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 29 
August, 6 September and 12 September 2017. 
 

 
 

1 - 12 

2:   Interests 
 

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the 
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which 
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items 
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests. 
 

 
 

13 - 14 

3:   Admission of the Public 
 

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a 
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive 
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at 
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to 
be discussed in private. 
 

 
 

 

4:   Deputations/Petitions 
 

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations 
from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people 
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition 
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which 
the body has powers and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the 
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a 
deputation.   
 

 
 
 
 

 



 

 

5:   Public Question Time 
 

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public. 
 

 
 

 

6:   Application for Review Hearing Under S51 Licensing Act 
2003 - Wisla Store, 31-33 John William Street, 
Huddersfield, HD1 1BL 
 

To consider the application at 10:00am. 
 
Contact Stephanie Mashiter, Licensing Officer, Tel:  01484 221000 
 

 
 

15 - 46 

7:   Application for Review Hearing Under S51 Licensing Act 
2003 - Kingsgate News, 14 Cross Church Street, 
Huddersfield. HD1 2PT 
 

To consider the application at 11.00am . 
 
Contact Stephanie Mashiter, Licensing Officer, Tel:  01484 221000 
 

 
 

47 - 66 

 
 



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Steve Copley  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Tuesday 29th August 2017 
 
Present:  
 Councillor Cathy Scott 

Councillor Karen Allison 
Councillor Manisha Roma Kaushik 

  
Apologies:  
  
In attendance:  
  
  
Co-optees  
  
Observers:  
  
 

 
1 Site Visit - Hepworth Football Club 

 
A site visit to Far Lane, Hepworth, was undertaken prior to the start of the meeting. 
 
 

2 Appointment of the Chair 
 
Councillor Cathy Scott was appointed to the position of Chair for today’s meeting.  
 
 

3 Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 July 2017 be agreed as a correct record. 
 
 

4 Interests 
 
No interests were declared. 
 
 

5 Admission of the Public 
 
The Panel considered the exclusion of the public and determined that today’s item 
be considered in public session. 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Licensing Panel -  29 August 2017 
 

2 
 

6 Deputations/Petitions 
 
No deputations or petitions were received. 
 
 

7 Public Question Time 
 
No questions were received.  
 
 

8 Application for the GRANT of a Premises Licence at Hepworth Football Club, 
Far Lane, Hepworth, Holmfirth, HD9 1TL 
 
The Panel considered an application for the granting of a premises licence for the 
new Hepworth Football Club premises, which are under construction at present, 
which had been advertised in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 
2003.  
 
It was also noted that, prior to the start of the meeting, members of the Panel had 
undertaken a site visit to Far Lane, Hepworth.  
 
The Chair invited Anwar Butt, Licensing Officer, Kirklees Council, to outline the 

application.  The Panel was advised that the original application was for the 

following licensable activities and timings: 

 

The Supply of Alcohol 

Monday 17:00 23:00 

Tuesday 17:00 23:00 

Wednesday 17:00 23:00 

Thursday 17:00 23:00 

Friday 12:00 23:00 

Saturday 12:00 23:00 

Sunday 12:00 23:00 

 

 

 Recorded Music Hours of Opening  

Monday 17:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 

Tuesday 17:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 

Wednesday 17:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 

Thursday 17:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 

Friday 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 

Saturday 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 

Sunday 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 

 

Mr Butt confirmed that no comments or responses had been received from the 

consultees.  However, the Council had received 17 representations from residents, 

plus representations from the local Ward Councillors.  

Page 2



Licensing Panel -  29 August 2017 
 

3 
 

 

The Chair then invited the applicant(s) to outline the reasons for the application.  
The applicant explained that, following consideration of the representations made, 
they wanted to revise the times requested in their application, as follows:- 
 

The Supply of Alcohol 

Monday 17:00 22:00 

Tuesday 17:00 22:00 

Wednesday 17:00 22:00 

Thursday 17:00 22:00 

Friday 17:00 23:00 

Saturday 12:00 23:00 

Sunday 12:00 22:00 

 

 

 Recorded Music Hours of Opening  

Monday 17:00 22:00 17:00 22:00 

Tuesday 17:00 22:00 17:00 22:00 

Wednesday 17:00 22:00 17:00 22:00 

Thursday 17:00 22:00 17:00 22:00 

Friday 17:00 23:00 17:00 23:00 

Saturday 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 

Sunday 12:00 22:00 12:00 22:00 

 

In summary, the case presented by the applicant highlighted that:- 
 
- The club was relocating from its current premises in the centre of Hepworth village, 
which had held a licence for the above activities on Mondays to Saturdays 10:00am 
until midnight, and 12:00 until 11:30 on a Sunday.   
 
- The amended hours within the revised application for the new premises were 
similar to those of other licenced premises in Hepworth and that other sports clubs 
in the Holme Valley.  Some of these were also located close to and/or within 
residential areas 
 
- The club required the flexibility and hours to potentially open every day to 
accommodate the dates and times for the variety of league and cup football 
matches, the dates and times of which are subject to change at short notice. Plus, 
the revised hours would allow the premises to be open after training matches and to 
show high profile televised football matches. The applicant explained that it was not 
their intention to use the licensing hours to their full potential.  
 
- The development of the new club house would provide for at least 53 car parking 
spaces and the club would have a car park management plan.  
 
- The football club had never been contacted by the police or the council about any 
anti-social behaviour or any matters of concern regarding its current premises. 
 

Page 3



Licensing Panel -  29 August 2017 
 

4 
 

 
The Chair invited a number of objectors to summarise their representations. In 
summary, the objections were:- 
 
- Residents were concerned that if the licence was granted it could send the wrong 
message to children that drinking and driving was acceptable.    
 
- The location of the new club house on Far Lane, as there are no pavements on the 
unlit road, and trees around the site can restrict the views of drivers.   
 
- Parking around the area can be a problem, making it difficult for some residents to 
get in and out of their properties.   
 
- Concerns that there would not be enough parking spaces in the new car park, and 
this could result in cars parking on the street.  This congestion could be exacerbated 
if players and spectators choose to stay on those days when more than one match 
is due to take place and/or those matches take place in quick succession.  
 
- The quiet and rural location of the site and the potential for excessive noise 
emanating from the club house or the grounds.   
 
- The condition within the planning permission for the new building was that the site 
would be vacated by 2300, which may not be possible if drinks were served up to 
that time.   
 
Following careful consideration of all the information presented, both verbally and in 
writing, the Panel went on consider a decision and:- 
 
RESOLVED – That the application to grant a premises licence be granted on the 
basis of the following amendments:- 
 
“The supply of alcohol, recorded music and hours of opening on:- 
 
Monday to Thursday - 1700 to 2200 
 
Friday - 1700-2300 
 
Saturday - 1200-2300 
 
Sunday - 1200-2200 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Yolande Myers  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Wednesday 6th September 2017 
 
Present: Councillor Carole Pattison (Chair) 
 Councillor Jim Dodds 

Councillor Linda Wilkinson 
 
 
 
 

 
1 Interests 

 
No interests were declared. 
 
 

2 Admission of the Public 
 
The Panel considered the exclusion of the public and determined that all agenda 
items be considered in public session. 
 
 

3 Deputations/Petitions 
 
No Deputations or Petitions were received. 
 
 

4 Application for the REVIEW of a Premises License - Star Pizza, 11 Low Lane, 
Batley 
 
The Panel considered an application made by West Yorkshire Policy to review the 
premises licence in respect of Start Pizza under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The Members of the Licensing Panel which considered the application were 
Councillor Carole Pattison (Chair) and Councillors Jim Dodds and Linda Wilkinson.  
The Chair invited Rukhsana Javaid, Licensing Officer, Kirklees Council, to outline 
the application.   
 
The Panel was informed that on 14th July 2017 immigration officials from the UK 
Border Agency visited Star Pizza, acting on targeted intelligence that illegal workers 
were being employed at the shop.  West Yorkshire Police advised that when 
immigration officials entered the shop Mr Muhammad Jahangir was found to be 
rolling pizza dough in the basement of the shop. West Yorkshire Police informed the 
Panel that Mr Jahangir did not have right to work in the UK and was an illegal 
immigrant.   

Page 5



Licensing Panel -  6 September 2017 
 

2 
 

 
The Panel was further advised that after consultation with the Home Office, West 
Yorkshire Police believed that despite Mr Khan’s assertion that Mr Jahangir was not 
in paid employment, as he was performing work that would otherwise be done by a 
salaried employee, meaning that the business was liable for a Civic Penalty for 
employing an illegal worker.  West Yorkshire Police therefore requested that the 
Panel give serious consideration to revoking the license for Star Pizza. 
 
The Police Officer advised the Panel that Mr Khan was alleged to have committed 
an offence under Section 21 of the Immigration Asylum and Nationality Act 2006.   
 
Mr Khan informed the Panel that Mr Jahangir was a relative who had legitimate 
status in the UK through marriage, and had previously been in an employed position 
at MyLahore Deli in Bradford.  Mr Khan provided the Panel with a wage slip dated 
January 2015 which he informed the Panel belonged to Mr Jahangir and proved that 
he had at some time in the past been a legitimate worker.  Mr Khan explained that 
Mr Jahangir suffered from depression following the breakdown of his marriage, and 
Mr Khan helped him out by spending time with him and teaching him the pizza 
trade.  The Panel asked when Mr Jahangir’s marriage had broken down, but Mr 
Khan was unable to provide the Panel with a date.   
 
RESOLVED: That the License conditions be modified so that proof of the 
immigration and employment status of all employees be kept on the premises. This 
should be made available for inspection, including to the Licensing Department. 
 
The Panel decided that the license in respect of Star Pizza would not be revoked, 
but would be modified to require the license holder undertake right to work checks 
on all staff employed at the premises, to retain a copy of any document checked as 
part of the right to work check at the premises and for these to be available for 
inspection by the Licensing Authority, Police and Home Office.  
 
The Panel recognised that whilst it had a range of options it was satisfied that 
revocation of the license was not necessary or proportionate in that the conditions 
detailed above were proportionate in the circumstances of the case and were 
appropriate to promote the crime and disorder objective. The evidence did not 
indicate that Star Pizza systematically employed workers illegally and the allegation 
related only to one individual. 
 
 

5 Application for the GRANT of a Premises License - Roosta King, Unit 1 
Foundry Street, Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury 
 
The Panel considered an application made to grant a premises licence in respect of 
Roosta King under the Licensing Act 2003.   
 
The Members of the Licensing Panel which considered the application were Councillor 
Carole Pattison (Chair) and Councillors Jim Dodds and Linda Wilkinson.  The Chair 
invited Rukhsana Javaid, Licensing Officer, Kirklees Council, to outline the application.  
The Panel was advised that the application requested the licensing activities and timings 
as follows:- 

  

Page 6



Licensing Panel -  6 September 2017 
 

3 
 

 
 
Application                       Late Night Refreshment  
 
Monday                              23:00 – 03:00 
Tuesday                             23:00 – 03:00  
Wednesday                        23:00 – 03:00 
Thursday                            23:00 – 03:00 
Friday                                 23:00 – 03:00 
Saturday                             23:00 – 03:00 
Sunday                               23:00 – 03:00 
 
 
   
Ms Javaid confirmed that no representations had been received from any 
Responsible Authority. 
 
Two Representations were received, one of which included a petition signed by 15 
local residents.  The objections stated that the licensing objective of the prevention 
of public nuisance would not be achieved if the licence was granted.  The concern 
was that there could be high levels of noise produced by the premises and 
customers leaving their vehicles.  The residents requested that the licensing times 
change from 03:00am to midnight. The residents did not attend the hearing to make 
further representation.  
 
The Chair then invited the Applicant to make representation in support of the 
application.  The Panel was informed that there was a car park with space for 
around 30 cars in front of the takeaway and meant that there was enough space for 
patrons to park without the need to park in residential streets.  The Panel were 
provided with a number of photographs which showed the premises and the 
proximity of the residential properties from where representations had been 
received. The Panel were informed that the Applicant wanted to provide late night 
refreshments particularly to the taxi trade who worked throughout the night, as there 
was nowhere in the area that sold hot food at that time.  The Applicant also 
explained to the Panel that they would install CCTV at the premises.   
 
Following careful consideration of all the information presented the Panel: 
 
RESOLVED: That the Licence be granted as requested.  
 
In arriving at its decision, the Panel considered the written representations made by 
the objectors, the evidence presented at the hearing, the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, Regulations made there under; and the 
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under the Act.   
 
The Panel was satisfied that granting the licence would not be inconsistent with the 
licensing objectives. 
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Yolande Myers  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Tuesday 12th September 2017 
 
Present: Councillor Jim Dodds (Chair) 
 Councillor Karen Allison 

Councillor Linda Wilkinson 
  
 

 
1 Site Visit 

 
A site visit was undertaken prior to the start of the meeting. 
 
 

2 Appointment of the Chair 
 
That Councillor Jim Dodds be appointed chair for the meeting.  
. 
 

3 Interests 
 
No Interests were declared. 
 
 

4 Admission of the Public 
 
The Panel considered the exclusion of the public and determined that all agenda 
items be considered in public session. 
 
 

5 Deputations/Petitions 
 
No Deputations or Petitions were received. 
 
 

6 Public Question Time 
 
No questions were asked. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



Licensing Panel -  12 September 2017 
 

2 
 

7 Application for the GRANT of a Temporary Premises Licence  at Fartown 
Pavilion, Spaines Road, Fartown, Huddersfield 
 
The Panel considered an application to grant a temporary premises licence at 
Fartown Pavilion, Spanies Road, Fartown, Huddersfield under the Licensing Act 
2003.   
 
The Members of the Licensing Panel which considered the application were 
Councillor Jim Dodds (Chair), Councillor Karen Alison and Councillor Linda 
Wilkinson. 
 
The Chair invited Mike Skelton, Licensing Officer to outline the details of the 
application.  The Panel was advised that on the 18th July 2017, the Licensing 
Department received an application for the Grant of a Temporary Premises Licence 
for Fartown Pavilion.  The application was made by Cultural Events Promotions LTD 
who had requested the licence for the 27th May 2018 only, to hold an outdoor music 
event.  Mr Skelton informed the Panel that subject to the decision of the Panel 
today, prior to the event there would be a Safety Advisory Group (SAG) Meeting 
involving West Yorkshire Police, Fire and Safety, Highways and Environmental 
Health.   
 
The application was for the following licensable activities and hours: 
 

 Supply of Alcohol 
(for consumption 
on the premises 
only)  

Live and 
Recorded Music  

Performance of 
Dance  

Monday    

Tuesday    

Wednesday    

Thursday    

Friday    

Saturday    

Sunday 10:00 – 20:00 12:00 – 21:00 12:00 – 21:00 

 
The Panel was advised that on 11th August 2017, a representation was made on 
behalf of a local resident, Mr Malcolm Reffell and Chair of the Richmond Avenue 
Tenants and Residents Association.  The representation included a petition signed 
by 13 other residents who opposed the granting of this licence.  The representation 
stated that if the application was to be granted as applied for, then three of the four 
Licensing Objectives would not be met, being the prevention of public nuisance, the 
prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm.   
 
Mr Skelton confirmed that no comments had been received from the Responsible 
Authorities.  
 
The Chair then invited the Applicant to make representation in support of the 
application.  In summary, the Applicant informed the Panel that sound engineers 
had been instructed by the company to ensure that the design and layout would 
reduce the impact of noise on local residents.  

Page 10



Licensing Panel -  12 September 2017 
 

3 
 

 
The panel were informed that the company had employed a security firm with 
experience of holding similar events around the country to assist with the layout of 
the grounds and ensure that the site was safe and secure.   
 
The Applicant explained that he had met with Kirklees Traffic Management Team 
and they had surveyed the area, and the Applicant confirmed that the same parking 
areas would be used as that for the Huddersfield Carnival.   
 
The Applicant advised that in light of concerns highlighted in the report about the 
sale of alcohol, the Applicant now planned to sell alcohol from 12 noon rather than 
10am.  The Panel were advised that the security staff were confident they could 
clear the event area by 10:00pm following alcohol sales ending at 8:00pm and the 
bands finishing at 9:00pm.   
 
The Panel then asked the objector, Mr Reffell to outline the reasons for his objection 
to the application.  Mr Reffell informed the Panel that the estate next to the venue 
was one made up of elders and people with disabilities and was a quiet place for 
them to live.  Mr Reffell explained that he was concerned that if noise became a 
problem on the day of the event, there would be no-one available at the Licensing 
Department to deal with the complaint given that the event was being held on a 
Sunday.  Mr Reffell advised that there were regular events that were held at the 
Pavilion with no problems, as these events did not use amplified music.  Mr Reffell 
also explained that he was opposed to the alcohol licence due to the vulnerable 
people living in the community.  Mr Reffell informed the Panel that the members of 
his community often needed ambulances, and they would have difficulty getting to 
the residents given the parking around the area.   
 
Following careful consideration of all the representations both verbally and in 
writing, the Panel: 
 
RESOLVED: That the Temporary Premises Licence be granted subject to the 
Applicant accepting any relevant conditions deemed necessary by officers from 
Environmental Health in relation to noise and Highways in relation to event parking 
following the Safety Advisory Group meeting. 
 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

P
an

el
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 2



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 14



GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117 

 

 
 
Name of meeting: Licensing Panel 
 
Date: Thursday 12 October 2017, at 10:00, Meeting Room 4, Huddersfield 
Town Hall, Ramsden Street, Huddersfield 
 
Title of report: APPLICATION FOR REVIEW HEARING UNDER S51 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – Wisla Store, 31-33 John William Street, 

Huddersfield, HD1 1BL 
 
Purpose of report: To determine the application 
 
 
Key Decision - Is it likely to result in 
spending or saving £250k or more, or to 
have a significant effect on two or more 
electoral wards? 

Not applicable 

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward 
Plan (key decisions and private reports)? 

Not applicable 

The Decision - Is it eligible for “call in” by 
Scrutiny? 

No  

Date signed off by Director & name 
 
Is it also signed off by the Assistant 
Director for Financial Management, IT, Risk 
and Performance? 
 
Is it also signed off by the           Assistant 
Director - Legal Governance and 
Monitoring? 

 
No  financial implications 
If yes give date  
 
 
No  
 

Cabinet member portfolio Give name of Portfolio Holder 
Cllr Mather  

 
Electoral wards affected: Newsome Ward 
Ward councillors consulted: N/A 
 
Public or private: Public  
 
 
 
1.   Summary 
 

On 22 August 2017 West Yorkshire Police made an application for the 
review of the premises licence under Section 51(1) of the Licensing Act 
2003. The applicant believes that two of the four Licensing objectives 
are not being achieved at this premise. These objectives being:  

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 
 

Full details of the grounds for the review are contained in the attached 
review application at Appendix 1.  

 
 
 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117 

 

2. Information required to take a decision 

The key information required to make a decision is contained in the 
initial application from West Yorkshire Police. Below is the background 
information relating to the premise and it’s licence. 

The premises has benefited from the premises licence, PR(A)1454 
since September 2013, a copy of the licence can be seen at Appendix 
2. The current premises licence holder and current designated 
premises supervisor is Mr Atar Mohammed Raza. Mr Raza took over 
the licence in July 2017. 

The Premises itself use to have a different premises licence 
PR(A)1245. This licence was applied for on 22/12/2009 by a Mr 
Rozhgar Sharif. On 19/08/2011 the police called for a review on the 
grounds of Mr Sharif selling non-duty paid cigarettes and alcohol as 
well as selling counterfeit hand rolled tobacco. The premises went to a 
hearing on 18/10/2011 and the decision made by the panel was to 
revoke the licence.  

On 06/09/2013 a new grant application for a premises licence was 
applied for by a Mr Rahman Shakhawan Adbul. This is the current 
premise licence that Mr Raza now has. 

3.  Implications for the Council 

3.1 Policy considerations (extracts from Kirklees Licensing Policy 2015-
2020). 

 
Para 2.3 Licensing Objectives 
The Policy promotes the four licensing objectives contained in the Act 
and each has equal weight. 

 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public Safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; 

 The protection of children from harm; 

 
Para 7.9 The Licensing Authority will determine any application by 
considering the Act, the statutory guidance, this Policy and the four 
licensing objectives including how it may support other key aims, 
strategies and objectives.  

 
Para 7.10 The following factors would normally be considered 
(although other relevant matters may be considered as the individual 
case dictates): 

 

 The type of use, the numbers and type of customers likely to 
attend the premises; 

 The proposed hours of operation; 

Page 16



GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117 

 

 The level of public transport accessibility for customers either 
arriving or leaving the premises and the likely means of public or 
private transport that would be used by the customers; 

 The impact of car parking on local residents or businesses; 

 The scope for mitigating any impact; 

 How often the activity occurs. 

 

and, in considering any application the Licensing Authority may also 
take into account 
 

 historical evidence, whether favourable or adverse, relating to 
activities carried out at the premises, especially on local 
residents or businesses; 

 and where adverse impact has been caused, appropriate 
measures have been agreed and put into effect by the applicant 
to mitigate that adverse impact. 

 

3.2 The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance 
apply to this application: 

 
Paras 11.1 – 11.30 – Reviews                    

 
Paras 2.1 – 2.5 Crime and disorder 

 
Paras 2.21 – 2.30 Protection from children from harm 

4.  Other Representations 

One representation has been made by Ison Harrison Solicitors on 
behalf of Mr Atar Mohammed Raza this can be seen at Appendix 3. 
 
Appendix 4 – Letter from Mr Atar Mohammed Raza giving authority to 
Ison Harrison Solicitors. 

 
5.   Consultees and their opinions 
 

6.1  Advertising  
 
The responsible authorities defined under Section 13 (4) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 have all received a copy of the application for 
review.  Additionally in accordance with regulation 39 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Certificates) Regulations 2005, 
Officers from Kirklees Licensing Service arranged for advertisement of 
the review including being posted on the premises for 28 days and on 
the public notice board at the licensing office. Interested parties and 
responsible authorities are therefore allowed to make additional 
representations during that 28 day period. The period of advertisement 
ended on 19 September 2017.  
No response was received from each of the responsible authorities; 
however information from Environmental Health is contained in the 
representation made by Licensing. 

Page 17



GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117 

 

 
6.   Next steps  
 
 Not applicable 
 
7.   Officer recommendations and reasons 
 

In determining the application the panel can take such any of the steps 
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, 
which are: 

 
 Issue warning with licence unaffected; 
 modify conditions of the licence; 
 exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
 remove the designated premise supervisor; 
 suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; 
 revoke the licence 

 
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of 
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

   
 
8.   Cabinet portfolio holder recommendation  
 
 Not applicable 
 
9.   Contact officer and relevant papers 
 

Stephanie Mashiter – Assistant Licensing Officer – 01484 221000 Ext 
70530 
 
Appendix 1 – Application for review from West Yorkshire Police 
Appendix 2 – Premises Licence PR(A)1454 
Appendix 3 – Ian Anderson (Ison Harrison Solicitors) representation  
Appendix 4 – Letter of authority from Atar Mohammed Raza 
 

 
10. Background Papers and History of Decisions 

The premise previously appeared before the committee in October 
2011, the papers and decision can be viewed at  
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/CeListDocuments.aspx?CommitteeId
=156&MeetingId=4184&DF=18%2f10%2f2011&Ver=2 
 

11. Assistant Director responsible  
 Joanne Bartholomew 
 

Page 18

https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/CeListDocuments.aspx?CommitteeId=156&MeetingId=4184&DF=18%2f10%2f2011&Ver=2
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/CeListDocuments.aspx?CommitteeId=156&MeetingId=4184&DF=18%2f10%2f2011&Ver=2


Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



P
age 25



P
age 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117 

 

 
 
Name of meeting: Licensing Panel 
 
Date: Thursday 12 October 2017, at 11:00, Meeting Room 4, Huddersfield 
Town Hall, Ramsden Street, Huddersfield 
 
Title of report: APPLICATION FOR REVIEW HEARING UNDER S51 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – Kingsgate News, 14 Cross Church Street, 

Huddersfield. HD1 2PT. 
 
Purpose of report: To determine the application 
 
 
Key Decision - Is it likely to result in 
spending or saving £250k or more, or to 
have a significant effect on two or more 
electoral wards? 

Not applicable 

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward 
Plan (key decisions and private reports)? 

Not applicable 

The Decision - Is it eligible for “call in” by 
Scrutiny? 

No  

Date signed off by Director & name 
 
Is it also signed off by the Assistant 
Director for Financial Management, IT, Risk 
and Performance? 
 
Is it also signed off by the           Assistant 
Director - Legal Governance and 
Monitoring? 

 
No  financial implications 
If yes give date  
 
 
No  
 

Cabinet member portfolio Give name of Portfolio Holder 
Cllr Mather  

 
Electoral wards affected: Newsome Ward 
Ward councillors consulted: N/A 
 
Public or private: Public  
 
 
 
1.   Summary 
 

On 29 August 2017 West Yorkshire Police made an application for the 
review of the premises licence under Section 51(1) of the Licensing Act 
2003. The applicant believes that two of the four Licensing objectives 
are not being achieved at this premise. These objectives being:  

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 
 

Full details of the grounds for the review are contained in the attached 
review application at Appendix 1.  

 
 
 
 

Page 47

Agenda Item 7



GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117 

 

2. Information required to take a decision 

The key information required to make a decision is contained in the 
initial application from West Yorkshire Police. Below is the background 
information relating to the premise and it’s licence. 

The premises has benefited from the premises licence, PR(A)1623 
since March 2017, a copy of the licence can be seen at Appendix 2. 
Mr Mer Zada has been the premises licence holder and designated 
premises supervisor since the premises opened.  

3.  Implications for the Council 

3.1 Policy considerations (extracts from Kirklees Licensing Policy 2015-
2020). 

 
Para 2.3 Licensing Objectives 
The Policy promotes the four licensing objectives contained in the Act 
and each has equal weight. 

 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public Safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; 

 The protection of children from harm; 

 
Para 7.9 The Licensing Authority will determine any application by 
considering the Act, the statutory guidance, this Policy and the four 
licensing objectives including how it may support other key aims, 
strategies and objectives.  

 
Para 7.10 The following factors would normally be considered 
(although other relevant matters may be considered as the individual 
case dictates): 

 

 The type of use, the numbers and type of customers likely to 
attend the premises; 

 The proposed hours of operation; 

 The level of public transport accessibility for customers either 
arriving or leaving the premises and the likely means of public or 
private transport that would be used by the customers; 

 The impact of car parking on local residents or businesses; 

 The scope for mitigating any impact; 

 How often the activity occurs. 

 

and, in considering any application the Licensing Authority may also 
take into account 
 

Page 48



GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117 

 

 historical evidence, whether favourable or adverse, relating to 
activities carried out at the premises, especially on local 
residents or businesses; 

 and where adverse impact has been caused, appropriate 
measures have been agreed and put into effect by the applicant 
to mitigate that adverse impact. 

 

3.2 The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance 
apply to this application: 

 
Paras 11.1 – 11.30 – Reviews                    

 
Paras 2.1 – 2.5 Crime and disorder 

 
Paras 2.21 – 2.30 Protection from children from harm 

4.  Other Representations 

None 
 
5.   Consultees and their opinions 
 

6.1  Advertising  
 
The responsible authorities defined under Section 13 (4) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 have all received a copy of the application for 
review.  Additionally in accordance with regulation 39 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Certificates) Regulations 2005, 
Officers from Kirklees Licensing Service arranged for advertisement of 
the review including being posted on the premises for 28 days and on 
the public notice board at the licensing office. Interested parties and 
responsible authorities are therefore allowed to make additional 
representations during that 28 day period. The period of advertisement 
ended on 26 September 2017.  
No response was received from each of the responsible authorities; 
however information from Environmental Health is contained in the 
representation made by Licensing. 

 
6.   Next steps  
 
 Not applicable 
 
7.   Officer recommendations and reasons 
 

In determining the application the panel can take such any of the steps 
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, 
which are: 

 
 Issue warning with licence unaffected; 
 modify conditions of the licence; 
 exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
 remove the designated premise supervisor; 
 suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; 

Page 49



GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117 

 

 revoke the licence 
 

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of 
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

   
 
8.   Cabinet portfolio holder recommendation  
 
 Not applicable 
 
9.   Contact officer and relevant papers 
 

Stephanie Mashiter – Assistant Licensing Officer – 01484 221000 Ext 
70530 
 
Appendix 1 – Application for review from West Yorkshire Police 
Appendix 2 – Premises Licence PR(A)1623 

 
10. Background Papers and History of Decisions 

 
Not applicable 
 

11. Assistant Director responsible  
 Joanne Bartholomew 
 

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	03. Minutes 06.09.17
	04. Minutes 12.09.17

	2 Interests
	6 Application for Review Hearing Under S51 Licensing Act 2003 - Wisla Store, 31-33 John William Street, Huddersfield, HD1 1BL
	7 Application for Review Hearing Under S51 Licensing Act 2003 - Kingsgate News, 14 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield. HD1 2PT

